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“uiss Eioia&gﬁbtcalf
3745 Woodlawn Avenue
Los Angeles 11, California

Dear Miss Metcalf:

Your letter dated November 15, 1955, has been
received,

For your information, the facts relating to
the case you mentioned were presented to the Criminal
Division of the United States Department of Justice,
and its decision was that there had been no violation
of Federal law; consequently, this Bureau had no author-
ity to take part in this case.

Sincerely yours,

_John Edgar Hoover

S Director
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NOTE: It is not deemed advisable to deny or further

discuss the "double standard” referred to in the correspond-
ent's letter inasmuch as she stated that she herself did

not believe it. FEloise Metcalf is not identifiable in
Bufiles.
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